
From: Shahnaz Ghavami
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2003 11:25 AM
To: Eleanor Lott
Subject: FW: SES-LIC-20030716-00983, 20030713-00967

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gary Edwards [mailto:GEdwards@comsearch.com]
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2003 10:41 AM
To: Shahnaz Ghavami
Subject: SES-LIC-20030716-00983, 20030713-00967

Dear Ms. Ghavami:
 
Per your request, we are forwarding the International Ku-band Satellite
information for the following two Earth Station Applications:
 
SES-LIC-20030716-00983, Call Sign: E030158, Licensee: Rome Research.
Please add Intelsat 804 (176 E. Long) with destination points of Japan
and Philippines to this license request. Please note, an STA extension
was filed on Friday 10/3 for this antenna Submission ID IB2003001952.
 
SES-LIC-20030713-00967, Call Sign: E030156, Licensee: BAE Systems.
Please add Intelsat 804 (176 E. Long) with destination points of Japan
and Philippines to this license request. Please note, an STA extension
was filed on Friday 10/3 for this antenna Submission ID IB2003001951.
 
We appreciate your help on this project, please let me know if you have
any questions or require additional information.
 
Thank You,
 
Gary
703 726-5662
 
 
 


